From: NotaryMail NotaryMail@sos.ca.gov &
Subject: RE: Follow up on a public records request made on January 23, 2024
Date: March 27, 2024 at 3:27 PM
To: Christi Grab .

Dear Christine Grab,
Thank you for your follow-up email.

My apologies for not returning your call. Our office was experiencing voice mail issues
where messages were being garbled so as not to be able to actually understand the
message.

I did not receive the request. It appears the request was delivered to the wrong person. |
was able to track down the request.

| have located multiple oaths under the names of the individuals you requested. Attached
is the response to your request and electronic copies of the oaths.

If you would like certified copies of any of the oaths, let me know and | will tell you the
cost for the copies.

In the meantime, attached are electronic copies of the oaths | was able to locate.

Regards,

Toni B.

Notary Public Section
California Secretary of State
Shirley N. Weber, Ph.D.
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From: Christi Grab

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:05 PM

To: NotaryMail <NotaryMail@sos.ca.gov>

Subject: Follow up on a public records request made on January 23, 2024
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Caution: External Email Warning: This is an email from an external sender. Do not
click any links or attachments unless you have confirmed the sender. Report phishing
by using the phishing alert button.

Hello,

On January 23, 2024, I made a public records request for oaths and bonds for several state level
employees (detailed below). Per USPS tracking information, the SOS office received the request
on January 26 at 9:58 am: tracking #9505 5158 9994 4023 2903

39 https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?
gtc_tLabels1=9505%205158%209994%204023 %202903 %2039

I haven’t received the request yet, so I am reaching out to follow up. A copy/paste of the request is
below.

I did leave a message for Toni Baxter regarding this request on March 14,2023 at 2:53 pm., but
did not get a return call.

If I owe you any money, just let me know and I will send it ASAP. Also, you can email these
documents to me; I do not need certified originals. Thank you for your help.

Original Request:

Christine Grab

January 23,2023

California Secretary of State
Notary Public Section

1500 11 Street

Second Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 653 -3595

Attention: Tony Baxter

Dear Public Records Department:

On November 1, 2023, you sent me the only oath that you had on file for Jason Weisz, who
currently works for both State Senator Toni Atkins and the Pharmacy Board, and previously
worked for Assemblyman Christine Kehoe. I request copies of any oaths and/or bonds that have
been filed for Mr. Weisz since November 1,2023.

T also request copies of oaths and bonds on the following people:

Brown, Samana (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)
Case, Doug (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)
Davis, Grace (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)

Duran, Toni (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)
Fichero Rwan (State Sanate Qtaffar)
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Emran, Hasib, (State Controller’s Office)

Favorini-Csorba, Anton (State Senate Staffer)

Fritz, Niesha (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)

Griffiths, Diane (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)

Grinnell, Colin (State Senate Staffer)

Harderman, Nick (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)

Henderson, Vanessa Henderson (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)
Ison, Pamela (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)

Lieber, Sally J (elected Board of Equalization representative)

Nam, John (State Senate Operations)

Peterson, Jonathan (State Senate Staffer)

Reed, Cole (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)

Rodriguez, Kimberly (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)
Suseberry, Tylisa (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)

Thiella, John (Board of Equalization Staffer)

Vallejo, Christopher (staffer for State Senator Toni Atkins)

Wiener, Scott (elected State Senator) (My apologies, I spelled his name wrong in the last request
that I’d made)

An email copy of the oaths and bonds are fine; I do not need certified originals. If there is a fee,
Just send me an email with the fee amount and the fastest way to get the funds to you. I will pay it
right away.

I appreciate your help. ©
Regards,

Christine Grab

C. Grab Oaths C.
Response.doc Grab.pdf
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